



A.F.M. MUZAHIDUR RAHMAN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Bengali - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Node JS: Advanced Concepts, Udemy (November 2020).
- Node.js, Express, MongoDB: The Complete Bootcamp 2020, Udemy (January 2020).
- Web Design for Web Developers: Build Beautiful Websites, Udemy (September 2019).
- JavaScript Course 2019: Build Real Projects, Udemy (August 2019).

PROFILE

Muzahidur is a skilled developer who has shown exceptional proactiveness and determination in deepening his skills in software development. First and foremost, he has completed a Master's degree in Information Technology at the University of Tampere. Secondly, Muzahidur has completed numerous programming courses during his free time. Most importantly, he has been working as a software developer for 2 years in different companies. During his previous work, Muzahidur has worked both on front-end and back-end projects. Muzahidur would be a great addition to a technical team that is looking for a developer that has a firm grasp on full-stack development as a whole.

RECENT PROJECTS

Forkify

JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, Webpack, Babel

An application for search recipes. The users can search for different kinds of recipes with a detailed view of ingredients and steps.

Natours

Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Mongoose

An application for booking tours. The customers can choose different tours with a detailed view and book the tour. To book a tour, the customers are required to sign up and complete the payment with a credit card.

RMDb

React.js

A real-world web application styled after Internet Movie Database (IMDb).

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS3, HTML5, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, Styled-Components, Tailwind CSS, TypeScript, Webpack.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Database Management: MongoDB, Mongoose, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest, SonarQube.

DevOps: GitHub Actions.

Other: Serverless architecture.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

Software Engineer

Tecnotree Corporation | Tampere, Finland | December 2020 - August 2021

- Provided assistance to support continuous improvement throughout the development life cycle of the product.
- Wrote code, maintained applications, addresses bugs, and deployed app enhancements.
- Worked hand-in-hand with senior developers to create robust software solutions.
- Implemented new features for existing applications with JavaScript and React.js.
- Modified user interface following given design and enhanced user interaction with JavaScript.
- Optimized existing solutions to maintain top-notch quality following SonarQube guidelines.
- Enhanced my knowledge of creating the single-page application (SPA) with create-react-app.

Software Engineer

Valaa Technology | Tampere, Finland | May 2020 - October 2020

- VaLOS is an open-source application development architecture created by Valaa Technology that radically renews the basic principles of the web and replaces static documents with a dynamic event stream.
- Developed this product with the team at VaLOS.
- Responsible for modifying and developing the product with Node.js and Serverless architecture.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. in Information Technology, majoring in Communication Engineering

Tampere University of Technology | Tampere, Finland | August 2009 - September 2014

B.Sc. in Computer and Communication Engineering; majoring in Communication Engineering

Islamic University of Chittagong | Chittagong, Bangladesh | September 2003 - July 2007